



Yovani Baez-Rose
Assistant City Manager/DPD Director

Camilo Espitia
Deputy Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager 

FROM: Yovani Baez-Rose, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director

CC: Elizabeth Oltman, PE, Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: **MOTION RESPONSE: 4/15/2025** – Councilor Mercier – Request City Manager have the Transportation Engineer check out the area at the corner of Appleton Street and the Lord Overpass (from Durkins to Lowell Auto Service and Sales) to establish a no parking from corner to the garage to clear the right turn travel lane

A parking restriction is already formalized in the Lowell Ordinance Section 266-56 for 300 feet along Appleton Street, extending between Thorndike Street and the east side of the Lowell Auto Service and Sales frontage. The LPD Sign Shop reviewed the area for missing signage and installed new “No Parking” signs in the area where necessary to ensure the maximum queue storage length for the Thorndike Street signal.